BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

6.00 P.M.

17TH JULY 2012

PRESENT:- Councillors Susan Sykes (Chairman), Alycia James (Vice-Chairman), Tony Anderson, Dave Brookes, Janet Hall, Richard Newman-Thompson, Roger Mace (substitute for Councillor Richard Rollins), Elizabeth Scott and Keith Sowden

Apologies for Absence:-

Councillor Richard Rollins

Officers in attendance:-

Andrew Clarke Simon Kirby	Accountancy Services Manager Assistant Head (Wellbeing), Community Engagement Service
Stephen Metcalfe	Principal Democratic Support Officer, Democratic Services
Jenny Kay	Democratic Support Officer, Democratic Services

8 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 12th June 2012 were signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

9 SALT AYRE SPORTS CENTRE

Members were reminded that, at the last meeting of the Panel, it was agreed that a more comprehensive report regarding Salt Ayre would be provided at the September meeting with an update being provided at this meeting.

The Panel was advised that work on the report was progressing well with officers from Finance and Well Being meeting regularly to produce the report. It was reported that the main focus was to ensure that overheads were being allocated in the most accurate and appropriate manner, but that this could be a very subjective process.

Resolved:

That it be noted that a more comprehensive report will be provided at the September meeting of the Panel.

10 PROVISIONAL REVENUE AND CAPITAL OUTTURN 2011/12

The Accountancy Services Manager presented a report on the Provisional Revenue and Capital Outturn 2011/12.

It was reported that the reported included underspends of \pounds 502,000 in the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and \pounds 653,000 in the General Fund Account. The HRA

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

underspend was mainly due to savings on repair and maintenance and reduced levels of arrears resulting in a lower contribution to the bad debt provision.

With regard to the General Fund underspend, Members were advised that meetings were to be introduced with Service Heads to monitor their budgets on a monthly basis to attempt to reduce the large underspends.

It was noted that the insurance and bad debt provisions had been topped up, whilst a new reserve was established for the surplus generated on the Highways partnership agreement.

Members were advised of the carry forward requests that had been agreed by Cabinet within the report.

The Panel was informed that with regard to Capital Outturn, almost £2M slippage had occurred mostly due to Council building spend and a reduction in the original photo voltaic scheme.

Members went on to consider the variances and underspends contained within the report and asked a number of questions.

Concern was raised over the request for carrying forward of £9,900 for Museum consultancy being spent without approval. It was agreed that Councillor Bryning would be asked to clarify the situation.

A further request for carry over was that of £6,000 for a mobile phone compatible website. It was agreed that clarification of the need for this would be sought.

A query was raised over tracking devices being fitted in the Council's vehicle fleet. It was agreed that a briefing note be requested on this issue relating to the efficiencies this would create.

Resolved:

- (1) That clarification be requested on the request to carry forward £9,900 for Museum consultancy being spent without approval from Councillor Bryning.
- (2) That clarification of the need for a mobile phone compatible website at a cost of £6,000 be requested.
- (3) That a briefing note on the use of tracking devices fitted in the Council's vehicle fleet to generate efficiencies be requested.

11 WORK PROGRAMME REPORT

The Panel was requested to consider a number of questions submitted by Councillor Mace regarding Storey Creative Industries Centre (SCIC). Copies were provided at the meeting.

It was agreed that a report be requested to be submitted to the Panel in relation to these questions.

Members considered the updated Work Programme. It was noted that Cabinet had considered the second homes funding at its last meeting and this report would be considered by the Panel at its September meeting.

With regard to the briefing note previously requested on damage to Council houses by tenants and the implications for the Council, the Panel considered a set of questions from Councillor Scott and agreed that these should be considered by officers when preparing the briefing note.

It was also agreed that the 2012/13 Quarter 1 Corporate Financial Monitoring, including Treasury Management would be circulated before the September meeting.

Resolved :

- (1) That a report be requested on the questions submitted regarding Storey Creative Industries Centre.
- (2) That the questions regarding damage to Council houses by tenants and the implications for the Council, be considered by the officers when preparing the briefing note.
- (3) That the 2012/13 Quarter 1 Corporate Financial Monitoring, including Treasury Management be circulated before the September meeting.

Chairman

(The meeting ended at 6.50 p.m.)

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Jenny Kay, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582065, or email jkay@lancaster.gov.uk